

Kareem Sprual

Philadelphia, PA 19150

kareemsprual9_9xs@indeedemail.com

+1 610 925 9250

Ambitious self-starter who exhibits proven experience in the retail field, customer service, and cleaning/ hospitality. Leader and top performer who contributes sharp analytical abilities and superior attention-to-detail while demonstrating expertise in labels, merchandise, and warehouse settings. Great communicator who strives for more and giving back to the public while bringing lucrative results

Work Experience

Inventory Associate

WIS International - Philadelphia, PA

July 2018 to Present

Wis International is a company who travel and does inventory at stores such as Lowe's, Joanne's, Cosmo Pro, Acme, Shoprite etc. Our responsibility is to complete the entire inventory at the store designated for that day. We have to count everything from the sales floor to the stock room

Housekeeper and Laundry

Holiday Inn - Philadelphia, PA

October 2017 to January 2019

My responsibility includes cleaning and sanitizing all surfaces. Making beds and prepping rooms for usage. Cleaning bathrooms thoroughly. Cleaning carpets and making sure cleaning supplies is stocked and ready to use

Maintenance

Shoprtie - Philadelphia, PA

March 2016 to August 2018

My responsibilities were to make sure the store is safe for customers to shop, duties were to make sure bathrooms were clean and to make sure they were stocked up. Clean front end and the warehouse area. Take all trash out. Dispose of all boxes in bailer

Overnight Stocker

Super Giant - Philadelphia, PA

February 2014 to September 2016

My responsibilities were to scan and package all orders placed by customers online. Load trucks. Stock merchandise and clean assigned working areas

Education

Some college in Nursing

Penn State - State College, PA

October 2011 to December 2012

Skills

- Inventory Clerk
- Inventory Control
- Forklift Operator (1 year)
- Retail (6 years)
- Osha (7 years)
- Paint
- Detailing
- Warehouse Experience
- Order Picking
- Shipping & Receiving
- Microsoft Office
- Buffing

Certifications and Licenses

OSHA 10

July 2011 to Present

Driver's License

Present

Trained Flagger

September 2019 to September 2022

Flagger Training Course